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To: Topham , Janet(general) GRO ~; Stocker, Rod GRO •1; Radka, 
Andy SM PROJECT;_._._. _ GRO ; .Box_ Martin' GRO j Burley, 
Mark  GRO ----- 

_ _ _ _ _  ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ _._._y
__.-.]; Jones rn, Peter[._._._._._._._._._._._.__GRO ~~; Pa ell, Dave_ -_Gen_era_l -GRO _ __ 

G RO 
 

Ted Baldwin[ GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._. ; Blood, lain[._. _. _ _._. _._. GRO   _  ); 

Shervin ton, Graham  ----.- --.-- GRO j ; Holleran RO, Ruth G 9 _ ._._._._.l c.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-._ 
Meagher, Johns _ _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _GRo  _ J._._. _. ; Miller Dave (Horizon) _ GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.J; Young, 
Chris.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-._._.GRO._ _. ; 'Andrew Simpkin'[_._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.'];_ Carol _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _
Jepmond[carol ... GRO Hadley Baldwin, GRO h], Finnigan Lesley GRO I; 
Naresh Mohindra ~ GRo   x Lywood_Pat[pat t GRO ►]; Jeram, 
Peter' CR0  GRO 
Cc: Freeman,Jonathan GRO 
From: Brett, James; GRO 
Sent: Thur 4/1/1999 11:35:00 AM (UTC) 
Subject: Issued MOT Evaluation Report 
R2MOTEVL. DOC 

All 

The following report has been issued following peer review; 

<<R2MOTEVL.DOC>> 

Regards 

James Brett 

- --- - --- ----- ----- ----- -, 
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